The Hospital + Healthsystem
Assoclaflon of Pannsylvania

November 13, 2024

TO: Government Relations Officers

FROM: Jake Felker, Director, Political Engagement

SUBJECT: Running for Local Office—Candidate Training Webinar

Member Action: Join us for the Candidate Training Webinar on Tuesday, December 10
from 10-11 a.m. Register Today!

After registering, you will receive a confirmation email containing information about joining the
webinar.

Background: Hospitals are the cornerstones of healthy communities across the
commonwealth and are impacted by decisions at all levels of government. Every other year,
local offices from school board to municipal commissioners are elected, which require part-time
commitments, allowing candidates with varied professional background and experience to bring
their perspective to local government.

These are opportunities to not only impact local policies but drive conversations supporting local
health care and improving access to care. We need candidates and elected officials who
understand the provider landscape and can work to implement stronger policies.

Running for local office is easier than many think and HAP will be a partner to support and help
elect more hospital champions at every level of government. Please forward the webinar
details along to team members who may be interested in running for a local office.

December’s Candidate Training Webinar will inform:

What offices are up for election.

How to become a candidate.

Running an effective campaign.
Developing your health care message.
Connecting to voters.


https://haponline-org.zoom.us/meeting/register/tZwrd--spjIjGdAAHVYxV6Gj3-DlDsV3ddJU

For More Information: Please contact me or Janelle Hoch, HAP’s administrative assistant,
advocacy and policy.
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